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Interested Party Reference number: 
 
Good afternoon,
 
I can confirm that Ministry of Defence DIO Safeguarding have not used AI to assess or
respond to this consultation. We do not use AI in any part of the safeguarding process.
 
If you require anything further, please do not hesitate to get in touch.
 
Best wishes,
 
Vicki James │ Assistant Safeguarding Manager
Defence Infrastructure Organisation│ National Armaments Director Group
Estates │ Safeguarding
DIO Head Office, St George’s House, DMS Whittington, Lichfield, Staffordshire, WS14 9PY
Email: @mod.gov.uk
 

 
 
 

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: 09 December 2025 16:28
To: DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory (MULTIUSER) <DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory@mod.gov.uk>
Subject: EN010159 One Earth Solar Farm
 
Application by One Earth Solar Farm for an Order Granting Development Consent for the One Earth Solar Farm Project The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rule 17 Interested Party Reference number: F768E2B3D (You must quote your In…

 

Application by One Earth Solar Farm for an
Order Granting Development Consent for
the One Earth Solar Farm Project 

mailto:DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory@mod.gov.uk
mailto:oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

| % National Armaments Director Group





The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rule 17  

Interested Party Reference number:

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Recipient

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority
(ExA) that has been published on the National Infrastructure
Planning website.

The letter contains a request from the Examining Authority for
further information from all interested parties in relation to using
artificial intelligence in representations. The deadline for receipt of
the information is Deadline 7, Tuesday 16 December 2025.

https://nsip-documents.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/published-
documents/EN010159-001179-OE-Rule17%20Use%20of%20AI.pdf

You can also view the letter on the Documents page on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010159

Yours faithfully

One Earth Solar Farm Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project
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This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

 




